
From: Jeffrey Epstein <* evacatio mail.com> 
To: Jes Staley < 
Sent: 5/6/2010 5:18:16 PM 
Subject: Re: 

jeff mattesaw 

On Thu, May 6, 2010 at 12:17 PM, Jeffrey Epstein <jeevacationQgmail.com> wrote: 
yes 

On Thu, May 6, 2010 at 12:14 PM, Jes Staley > wrote: 

Do you mean 61O? 

its Staley I Chef Exe.noe O1fizerIlmesunat Rat I J.P. Morgan 1270 Nit; 470i Flaw I T • I 212 270 2375 I ie4staln ainmonpa win 

From: Jeffrey Epstein Iimilto:jem acmiona ymil coral 
Sent: Thursday. May 06.2010 12:04 PM 
To: Jos Staley 
Subject: 

fyi„ almost every postiton put on by the oig group is down subsatnailly.. in two weeks im off 6 million 

*********************************************************** 

The information contained in this communication is 
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may 
constitute inside information, and is intended only for 
the use of the addressee. It is the property of 
Jeffrey Epstein 
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by 
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacationegmail.com, and 
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. 

This email is confidential and subject to important disclaimers and conditions including on offers for the purchase 
or sale of securities, accuracy and completeness of information, viruses, confidentiality, legal privilege, and legal 
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entity disclaimers. available at Imp://www.jpmorstan.com/pages/disclosures/email.

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
return e-mail or by e-mail to jeevacation@gmail.com, and 
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. 

SONY_GM_00077724 

Confidential Treatment Requested by JPMorgan Chase JPM-SDNY-00000851 
EFTA_oo 188193 

EFTA01300579


